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Denise Tax (LKKAuto) =

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 4:13 PM
To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Enquire on the market value-SKR6160G

Dear Vimmala,

The market value for SKR 6160G is $55,000/- - $57,000/-(est) as at Sept 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 7:05 PM
Subject: Enquire on the market value-SKR6160G

Hi,

Please assist to check on the market value of SKR6160G.
Date of accident :12/09/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg W OoOWG

Attemver of [[NETOS] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 7:05 PM

Subject: Enquire on the market value-SKR6160G

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

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

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048531 | T: +65 6220
@00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BUYAANR INSURANCE GROUP

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 2991

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKR6160G

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 18 Sep 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA il
Vehicle Model: TOYOTA COROLLAALTIS 1.6L CVT
Primary Colour: White —_—
Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: 1ZRX489773

Chassis No.: MRO53REH104526%966

Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value: $19,589.00

Original Registration Date: 25Feb 2015

First Registration Date: 25 Feb 2015

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

$14,589.00 %507 :¢'7 244.5

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Feb 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,941.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 24 Feb 2025
COE Category: A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $57,199.00
COE Rebate Amount: $31,084.00
Total Rebate Amount: $42,025.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Sep 2019
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. New Cars Used Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance

:  Sign up for a new Unlimited Cashback
' Credit Card and get up to S$80 cashback*.

Apply Now | *Crodit Card Sign Up Promofion TACs apply

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

: * Free VICOM evaluation ]
Post an Advertisement * Free grooming and 6 months maintenance 4
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just = I';l:::u w;ﬂtﬂ\op ensures quality service =
=y sy . er of SVTA and hire purchase association
$58 until it's SOLD! = 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan g
Classic Credit »
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling d_l%_’{ONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTEL =
Jrowse by Category v « Back (1 2) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 results/page
35 vehicles {Toyota Corolla altis o)
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Corolla altis Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $60,000 $8,600 [yr 26-Aug-2015 1,598 cc 90,000 km Sedan Available
Classic
Fully Serviced By Agent Since Day One With Recard, Excellent Condition Taken Care Of, Accident Free & Hassle Free, Drive With A Peace
Of Mind, Flexible Loan Can Be Arranged By Us, Lowest Interest Rate In Town, Trade In Or Scrap Car Welcome, Hurry Contact Us For Mo...
Carwhiz Selections Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Sep-2019 l’:g;ta 2015 Toyota Coralla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $62,800 $8,580 /yr 28-Dec-2015 1,598 cc 72,340 km Sedan Available
Classic
100% Loan Available, Full Agent Serviced Since Day 1! We Are Full Loan Specialist, 1 Owner, Accident Free Unit, Act Now To Test Drive
Now!
laxis
Posted: 17-5ep-2019 123;{3 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $59,800 $8,430 /yr 02-Oct-2015 1,598 cc 113,905 km Sedan Available
Classic
Full Agent Serviced Maintain, 1 Owner Only, Navigation System! Eco Driving Indicator And Graph System! Very Well Taken Care Of!
Superb Model In Market! Normal Loan/High Loan All Are Welcome, Call Our Satff For Appointment Before It's Gone
Jia Yi Car Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Sep-2019 'P;?:ta 2015 Toyota Coralla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyola Corolla, loyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $64,800 $8,950 [yr 09-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 86,365 km Sedan Available

Elegance
Elegance Model With Push Start And Keyless Entry! Call For An Viewing Appointment Today!

Mayfair Motoring

d = -
Posted: 16-Sep-2019 Toyota

Hanip Automobiles Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing

More info about this shop

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 $9,560 fyr 06-Jan-2015 1,598

Vouchers And Free Car Concierge Service! Elegant Grey With Premium Beige Leather Seats, Well Maintained

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla

3 + 16-Sep-2016
Posted: 16-5ep-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $9,800 /yr 1,598

Classic

$67,668 16-Sep-2015

Market. Interest Rate From 1.99%., Please Call Our Sales Consultant For More Enquiries Now.

20115 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Tovota C

Rarnan Motors Unit. Full Agent Maintained. Warranty Till Sept 2020. Grey Met Metallic Colour. The Legend Redefined. Most Popular Sedan

Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolia, corolla, Used

Hanip Automobiles is one of the few workshops in Singapore which is owned, run and operated by a former diagnostic specialist and master technician,

100% Loan Available With Our Flexible In-House Loan Options! 18 Months Warranty By Jack Cars Service Centre. Free Jack Cars Servicing

cc 83,222 km Sedan Available
By One Owner. Excellent C...

_orolla, corolla, Used

cc 30,080 km Sedan Available
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